
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 6th day of DECEMBER, 2016. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 29th November 2016 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 The Bridgemaster to make the prescribed declaration under the Promissory Oaths Act, 

1868 for the due execution of the office   
 
3 To pass a Vote of Thanks to the late Lord Mayor   
 
4 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials, etc.   
 
5 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on 3rd 

November 2016 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Cordwainer   
 
6 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on 21st 

November 2016 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Queenhithe   
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



2 
 

7 Mr Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Judith Ann D'albertson  a Business 
Consultant 

Cardiff Marketors 

Neil Tomlinson   a Management 
Consultant  

Wey Road, Weybridge, 
Surrey  

International 
Bankers 

Susan Millicent Lacey  a Music Teacher, 
retired  

Wimbledon Musicians 

Michael Patrick  
Brennan  

an Entertainment 
Company Director  

Upton Snodsbury,  
Worcestershire  

 

Farriers 

Iain Allan  Maciver   an Optician, retired  Leslie, Fife, Scotland  Spectacle Makers 
Sarah  Silas  a Chartered 

Secretary  
Hitchin, Hertfordshire Chartered 

Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Christine Susan Milner  an Occupational 
Therapist  

Colby, Isle of Man Air Pilots 

David Anthony  
Strassburg  

a Chartered 
Accountant  

Raynes Park, Merton Tallow Chandlers 

Andrew David Hyde  an Engineering 
Company Director 

Cefneithin, Llanelli, 
Carmarthenshire 

Constructors 

Professor David 
Andrew Phoenix  

a Chief Executive 
Officer  

Southwark Bakers 

Helen Louise  
Chapman  

a Solicitor Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Solicitors 

Grant Vincent Ashley  
Baker  

a Civil Servant  Kensington Ironmongers 

Christopher Howard  
Wheeldon  

an Analyst/director  Fulham Air Pilots 

Susan Penelope  
Warne   

a Solicitor  Sutton Courteany, 
Oxfordshire 

Solicitors 

Robert Smith  Leighton  a Banker  Chelsea International 
Bankers 

Mark Avery  Morris  a Video Games 
Executive  

Sidcup, Kent Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Derek William  
Edwards   

a Medical 
Physician, retired 

Sherston, Wiltshire Turners 

Colonel  Kevin Patrick  
Hearty, QVRM 

an Army Officer  North Bersted, West 
Sussex 

Turners 

Shaun Vernon Stacey  a Construction 
Company Director  

Bathealton, Taunton, 
Somerset  

Turners 

Katherine Anne  
Tasker   

an Investment 
Manager  

Lewisham Turners 

Sebastian Dominic De 
Lusignan Cox  

a Furniture Maker  Deptford, Greenwich Carpenters 

Mohideen Mp Haja 
Rubin  

a Judge, retired  Singapore  Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Lucinda Emily Orr  a Barrister  Charwelton, Northants Merchant Taylors 
Angela Margaret  
Phillips   

a Tutor and 
Counsellor 

Romford, Essex Carpenters 

Anna Elizabeth  
Burman   

a Finance Director  Wandsworth World Traders 

Lesley Karen Balding  an Estate Agent  Limehouse, Tower 
Hamlets 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Stephen David  Kon  a Solicitor  Camden Solicitors 
 

Dr James Wilk  a Management 
Consultant  

Bath Management 
Consultants 

Kay Hughes  an Architect  Camden Chartered 
Architects 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Jonathan Alexander  
Kembery  

a Solicitor  Wandsworth Solicitors 

Mary Louise  Overton  an Export Manager  Teddington, Middlesex  
 

Painter-Stainers 

Barry Spencer  Vitou  a Solicitor  Little Venice, 
Westminster 

Solicitors 

James Richard  Parkes  a Civil Servant  Southampton Shipwrights 
 

James Graham 
Matheson  

an Asset 
Management 
Chairman 

Dunlop, Ayrshire Shipwrights 

Edward James Foale  a Civil Servant Little Chalfont, 
Buckinghamshire 

Security 
Professionals 

 
Alexander John 
Saunders  

a Painter  Harlesden Fan Makers 

Evelyn Brigid Bourke  a Medical Company 
Chief Executive 
Officer  

Park Road, 
Beckenham, Kent  

Actuaries 

Linda Teresa  Willson  a Civil Servant  Old Coulsdon, 
Croydon, Surrey  

Shipwrights 

Rafal Krzysztof 
Cieszkowski  

a Porter Edmonton Fishmongers 

Lukasz Rafal Koczocik  a Porter  Lewisham Fishmongers 
Tom Laurence  
Ringland  

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders  

Kirby Muxloe, 
Leicestershire 

Ironmongers 

Ian Robert  Kershaw  a Ceramic Tile 
Distributor  

Pickmere, Knutsford, 
Cheshire  

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Richard Joseph  
Connor   

a Lawyer  Islington Distillers 

John Herbert Dealey  a Chartered 
Engineer  

St. Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Joiners & Ceilers 

Geraldine Ann Wright  an Investment 
Manager  

Wandsworth Wax Chandlers 

Denise Susan Frankel  a Fan Making 
Company Director  

Stanmore, Middlesex Fan Makers 

Adrian Philip Swales  an Actuary  Chesterfield, 
Derbyshire 

Actuaries 

Alexander William 
Hans Sibley  

a Housing Society 
Manager  

Gidea Park, Romford, 
Essex  

Coopers 

Thomas Andrew  
Billington  

a Project Manager  Quaking Houses, 
Durham 

Masons 

Graham Robert  Rivers  a Telecommunications 
Company Director 

Chisledon, Wiltshire  Information 
Technologists 

Alastair Duncan James 
Calcott  Mackinnon  

a Mechanical 
Engineer  

Burwash, East Sussex  
 

Curriers 

Mark Fitzgerald  Kelly  an Industrial 
Painting Company 
Director  

Englefield Green, 
Egham, Surrey  

Painter-Stainers 

Jonathan Hugh  
Massey  

a Business 
Consultant  

Walkeringham, 
Doncaster, South 
Yorkshire  

Furniture Makers 

Jennifer Frances  
Rushton   

a Physiotherapist, 
retired  

Loughton, Essex Bakers 

David Edward Shillito  a Chemical 
Engineer, retired  

Bromley, Kent  
 

Engineers 

Stephen Matthew  
Taylor  

a Hackney Carriage 
Driver  

Plaistow, Newham Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

James Robert Le-
Breton Prideaux 
Mount  

a Private Equity 
Associate 

Acton, London Haberdashers 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Elaine Geraldine  
Thomas   

a Head Teacher, 
retired 

Monmouth, 
Monmouthshire 

 

Haberdashers 

Abilene Macdonald  
Grute  

an Optometrist and 
Dispensing 
Optician 

Petersfield, Hampshire Spectacle Makers 

David Bruce Thomas 
Chalmers  

a Managing Director Queens Park Spectacle Makers 

Trevor John Hunter  a Contact Lens 
Optician 

Nottingham Spectacle Makers 

Frances Rose Faith  
Mecoy   

an Optician  Crofton Park, London Spectacle Makers 

Adam Jonathan  Griffin   an Investment 
Manager  

Hemel Hempstead, 
Hertfordshire  

Spectacle Makers 

Irena Dorne Phoenix  a Dental Nurse, 
retired  

Groes, Denbigh, North 
Wales 

Spectacle Makers 

Stephen Andrew  
Lewis  

a General Manager, 
retired  

Chiswick Park, Ealing Masons 

Lavinia Placiana 
Assumption  De 
Souza   

an Optometrist  East Barnet, 
Hertfordshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Geoffrey Avent  
Leheup  

a Farrier Colerne Park, 
Chippenham, 
Wiltshire  

Farriers 

Pretty Jetwani  an Orthoptist Worplesdon, Guildford, 
Surrey 

Spectacle Makers 

Joan Lesley  Wales  an Oil Executive  Kingston, Surrey Tallow Chandlers 
 

Martin James Hewitt  an Electrical 
Engineer  

Beckenham, Kent Fuellers 

Valentina Lupi  a Software Engineer  Rotherhithe Information 
Technologists 

Donald George  
O'Meara  

an Arbitrator  Paris, France  Tallow Chandlers 

James Richard Dorney  
Palmer  

a Solicitor  Court Lane, Dorney, 
Windsor  

Grocers 

Neil Robert  
Chippington  

a Headmaster  Cambridge Plaisterers 

Steven Peter Street  an Information 
Technology 
Company Director  

North Berwick, East 
Lothian  

Security 
Professionals 

James William  
Buitelaar   

a Meat Processing 
Company Director 

Harrogate, West 
Yorkshire 

Butchers 

Carl Andrew Soames  
Baker  

a Farming Company 
Director  

Elsing, Dereham, 
Norfolk  

Butchers 

Andrew James Dalton  a Managing Director  Moreton Morell, 
Warwick  

Butchers 

David Nicholas  
Brealey   

a Book Publisher  Islington Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Michael John Frederick  
Burman   

a Printing Company 
Director  

Woodrow, Amersham, 
Buckinghamshire  

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Philip  Elder   a Data 
Communications 
Company Director   

Nottingham Place, 
Marylebone 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

David Seaton 
Bramwell  

a Airline Pilot, 
retired  

Deanshanger, Milton 
Keynes 

Air Pilots 

Beverley Neville  
Steele   

a Sales Manager, 
retired  

Morden, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Elizabeth Sarah Jane  
Gilbert  

a Gentlewoman and 
Fletcher  

Kennington Fletchers 

Jonathan Bruce  Logan  a Commercial 
Manager  

Orpington, Kent Joiners & Ceilers 

Susan  O'Hare  a Business 
Consultant  

Belsize Park 
 

Pattenmakers 

Hugo Michael Manley 
Boyce  

a Medical 
Practitioner 

Dedham, Essex 
 

Drapers 

Lisa Jane Barnard  a Paper Company 
Chief Executive  

Highgate Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Dr Anthony John 
Rollins  

a Patent Attorney Manor Road, Penn, 
Buckinghamshire  

Feltmakers 

Leslie Jason  Cuthbert   a Solicitor Hundon, Suffolk 
 

Scriveners 

Gerald Herbert  
Leonard Bowey  

a Media Consultant  Kensington Chartered 
Architects 

Jeremy Paul Grose  a Marine Insurance 
Underwriter  

Oakcroft Road, 
Lewisham 

Shipwrights 

Michael Jude 
Christopher  Murphy  

a Headteacher, 
retired  

Merton Park Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

The Rt. Hon. The Lord 
David Maxim 
Triesman  

an Executive 
Director/member 
House of Lords 

Primrose Hill Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

David Arthur  Knight   a Business Owner  Kemsing, Kent  
 

Furniture Makers 

Patrick Charles  Wills  a General 
Practitioner  

Whitwell, Ventnor, Isle 
of Wight  

Apothecaries 

Nicholas James Collins 
Cooke   

a Stockbroker  Hazelbourne Road, 
Clapham South 

Feltmakers 

Sam Dunning  Webber   a Communication 
Consultant  

Bromley, Kent Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Stephen Webley  
Hainsworth  

an Actuary  Sutton, Surrey Actuaries 

Gillian Anne   Rushton  an Archivist, retired  Winchester, 
Hampshire  

Arbitrators 

Jon Warren  Harvey  an Anti-Financial 
Crime Consultant  

Shad Thames, 
Southwark 

Security 
Professionals 

Mark Stephen  
Johnson  

a Chief Executive 
Officer  

Balsall Common, 
Coventry 

Fan Makers 

James Andrew  
Fargher  

a Political Risk 
Analyst 

Lambeth Security 
Professionals 

Jane Elizabeth  Farrell  a Facilities 
Development 
Manager  

Mark Cross, 
Crowbrough , East 
Sussex  

Security 
Professionals 

Daniel Nicholas  
Baquero  

a Crime and 
Intelligence 
Manager  

Langdon Hills, 
Basildon, Essex  

Security 
Professionals 

Seymour Woolley 
Baker  

a Banker, retired  Godalming, Surrey Plumbers 

Andreas Brodtmann  a Bank Company 
Partner 

Tyrrells Wood, 
Leatherhead, Surrey 

Shipwrights 

 
 

8 Application of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Servitude and 
in the Company named:-   

 
Name                        Company 
Mariyah Selmi           Merchant Taylors 



6 
 

 
9 Application of the following to be admitted as a Freeman of the City in the Company 

named:-   
 
Name                             Company 

Nathan John Bray        Security Professionals 

 
10 Reports:- General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 
11 Letter:-   
 


	Agenda

